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. PETERSON CONSULTING, INC. 
LEGISLATIVE ADVOCATES 

1415 L STREET, SUITE 1000 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95814 

(916) 441-4424 

FAX (916) 441-2279 

PetersonConsulting@earthlink.net 

November 15, 2013 

To: 

From: 
RE: 

Bill Connelly, Chair of the Board, Butte County 
Ron Briggs, Chair of the Board, El Dorado County 
Ryan Sundberg, Chair of the Board, Humboldt County 
Raymond Castillo, Chair of the Board, Imperial County 
Doug Verboon, Chair of the Board, Kings County 
Max Rodriguez, Chair of the Board, Madera County 
Dan Hamburg, Chair of the Board, Mendocino County 
David Kehoe, Chair of the Board, Shasta County 
Jim Whiteaker, Chair of the Board, Sutter County 
Dennis Garton, Chair of the Board, Tehama County 
Andy Vasquez, Chair of the Board, Yuba County 
Paul J _ Yoder and Karen K. Lange, Peterson Consulting 
CMSP Governing Board- Supervisor Representative for Group 2 Counties 

As you know, the County Medical Services Program (CMSP) Governing Board is composed of 
County Supervisors, County Administrative Officers, and County health and welfare officials 
from the 34 member counties. The Governing Board administers the CMSP program, which 
provides health care services to indigent adults in the 34 counties. 

In fulfillment of its statutory responsibility, the Governing Board has regularized the terms of its 
Board. The term of the Supervisor Representative from Group 2 Counties ends 12/31/13. This 
position is currently held by Supervisor Mark Lovelace of Humboldt County who is seeking re­
election. Group 2 Counties include the following: Butte, El Dorado, Humboldt, Imperial, Kings, 
Madera, Mendocino, Shasta, Sutter, Tehama and Yuba. 

An election needs to be held to fill the position designated for Supervisor from a Group 2 County 
for a new term, which starts 111114 and ends 12/31/16. The Governing Board has directed our 
office to conduct the election on behalf of the Board. Supervisor Mark Lovelace of Humboldt 
County is the sole candidate for the position. However, a space is provided on the ballot for 
write-in candidates, should others want to compete for the position. A ballot and an addressed 
envelope are enclosed. Please complete and return your ballot at your earliest convenience. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please call (916) 441-4424. Thank you. 

cc: Chair and Members, CMSP Governing Board 
Lee D. Kemper, Executive Director 
Cathy Deubel Salenko, General Counsel 



13-1531 A 2 of 2

OFFICIAL BALLOT 

CMSP Governing Board 

Supervisor Representative 
Group 2 Counties 

D Mark Lovelace, Humboldt County 

D 




